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" for hearings to make a reasonable effort to provide notice of}
hearings to adversely affected perséns, or, in the dlternativr.“é

'tqnadverséLYfaifeétéd)@géxétgrss

‘December 3rd, and I think continued indefinitely, if I re-

add in Case 74387

L)

2 g

MR. RAMEY: We'll call Case 7438.

MR. HALL: The Commission will corsider

the amendment of Division Rule 1204 to require applicants

" 'MR. RAMEY: This case was heard on -
member, and that ‘is the status.
It will be continued to scwme later date.
Does anyShe have anything further to

If not, the hearing»is'adjourhed.

(HBearing continued.)
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is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.; DO UERCBY CERTIFY that

the fcregoinq:Transcfipt of Hearing before the‘011:Copserva-i'

tion Divisicn was reportéd by me; that the:said“tfanécrtpt

by me to the best of my ability.'
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing will

“please come to -order.

Let's take first Case 7438,

‘being .the matter of the application of the 0il Conservation

Commission to consider amendment of Division Rule 1204.

Asf‘Advertised for today this

“case will be dismissed.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTLFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD. C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that thé foregoinq"Transcfipt of Hearing before the 0il Con-
servation g;visiéﬁ”Wag reported by me; that the said tran-

script is a full,  true, and correct record of the hearing,

prepared by me~§6“thé"best‘bf my ability.
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APPEARANCES

For Amoco Production Company:

As Chalrman of the
*Regulatory Practices-
Cominittee for the New
Mexico 0il and Gas
Association:

. (REPORTER'S NOTE:

Clyde Mote. Esq. :
"AMOCO PRODUCTION COHPANY :
Houston, Texas

W. Thomas Keéllahin, Esq: -
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

all 6£hé£’iﬂéerééted

parties who made comménts or ask@ﬁf

K@Aest\n ns durlng thnsn hearxngs

listed on the COmm1351onﬂrOSter for

3 December 1981.)
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MR. RAMEY: Call next Cage 7438,

MR. HALL: qpe COmmission?ﬁﬁil"CdnsiderA

" MR. PEARCE: "Mhy it please the"Commissi¢+,

T am W. pPerry Péarce;-aﬁpééring‘on behalf of the New Mexico

Oiliébnservatibn Division.

MR. RAMEY. You‘may«proceed, My, Pearce,

MR. PEARCE: Thank you, sir.

RICHARD 1,. STAMETS

being called as , witness ang being Previously Sworn upon hjg

oath, testified as_fOIIOWS, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, PEARCE:

Q Mr. Stamets, with Tegard to the case

which hag been advertigeg as 742g, relating to certain nc

tice

g wﬂ? O e Nt $horsp s et vy ismg g,
k o T A

R R,
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'M,and those in attendance at thls hearlng ‘the general outlxne

by the people we deal with. Some of these peeple»had become

perhaps a court might find our current notice procedure in-

‘miners, shall at the time of filing the application make a

_5>

requirements, would you briefiy summarize for the Commisgsion.

of thxs case and what is belng proposed at this tlme?

A 7 s Yes. I 'd. like to preface my remarks by
saying;fhat tﬁis wasn't my idea. This wasn't necessarily the
Division's idea. .

This is an issue which was brought to us
conce¥ned as to the adequacy of the hotice and feeling that

adequate. Upon this basis they recbﬁmehded‘to‘ﬁs the p}b;
posal that I have presented here today aS Exhlblt Namber One.

aAnd I guess I should Juet read through :
this and outline what they have done.

Rule 1204, whiéh-isiéhe rule}ﬁﬁﬁer.
consideration ﬁere, deals with the method of giving legal
notice. The proposal here would include what we do currently
plus some additional requirements.

Thewfirét part anS”ﬁhé apvlicant for a

hearing in any case before the bivision, or any of its Exa-

reasonable effort to notify any adversely affected person

of the general nature of the application, the .date, time, and

place of hearing, not less than ten days prior to the hearinq.
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~a newspaper of general cireulation pubiiéﬁedrin Santa Fe,

New Mexico, and once in a newspaper of general circulation

more than one, in»ﬁﬁjdh’any Yand, oil or gas cr‘oﬁher”pfq-A 1

6

mia s “c:’:t'; Paragraph,. QOQS on. to. say. th@t S

in addition to the above notice the Division shall cause to'S#

published a notice in == as reguired by Rule 1208 —— snea. in .

published invthé~cquﬁ£y, or each of the counties if there be

perty which may be affected, shall be'situéﬁed:v
The second paragraph-is essentially what
we're doing now. |
There is an alternative fovéﬁé'prbpoSél/
and it simply substitutes "adversely affected?operaﬁor“ for
“aaversely affectéd‘pgrson".' wﬁiié:tﬁig.ﬁaS”ﬁbt 6ﬁr’iaéa,
we felt that it‘was an‘impﬁrtéﬁt issue, aﬁd'siﬁce we were
cominglup with aii Eheée'dfher proposed rules and réguiéfions;
and so on, we thought this would be a gdcd forum at leaéfﬂto
get this‘proposal cut and maybe get a committee assigned to
study the situation and report back in.some reasonible period
of time.
0. Mr. Sgamets, do you have anything fur-
ther in this matter at this time?
A No, I do not.
MR. PEARCE: Mr. Commissioner, we move

the admission of Exhibit One to Case 7438, and the Divisicn
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_Are there any questions of the witness?

’ have beneflt of those that are prabent today, let me explaln

;
has ncthing'furtherrtc present}at this time in*thig m&ttsr; |
" MR. RAMEY: Exhibit One will 5e'adﬁitié§§

MR. PEARCE- There may be sone statemsntrn

as’ opposed to. questions, Mr. Comm;sszonerg

| *NR.'$ELLABIN:» e haVe.some testimony

td”give( Mr,‘Réméy. |
MR. RAMEY: u;._xé;lahin; Mr. Stamets

will be excused. | /

Why don'+ we leb(Mr Kéllahln put on

his testlmonj and then we 11 take statements°

STATEMENT OF MR. KELEAHIN:
MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Ramey. -
 I'm:T6m:Keiiahin5of:Sénta“Fe; I'm héiel
as Cﬁairmah of the Regulatory Practices Committee of the
New Mexico 0il and Gas ‘Association.

By way of background, so that we may

to you, as you already know, how this suggestion came about.
| Some eighteen months or two years ago

Mr. Vic Lyon (Sic) and others were appointed by the Division

as an industry committee to discuss ways of streamlining the

0il Commission practices to benefit the industry in general.
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' recommendations in certain areas.

_matters has evolved into the hearing today with the result

_lQ“tbatlf*beliéﬁe"fﬁétuwe‘ﬁe streamiihed}ibr?helped you'Stteém-

1 comminglings, multiple complétions.

vising those rules there was a concern expressed with regards

8

Mr. Lyon's committee came up with some-

— L. . D i

e ) MThi§>sbrih§ I was requested through the
Association to attempt to place those general suggestions ir

the form of proposed ordérs and rules. Tﬁe review of thng

line, certain areas that were of concern to operatorsvthat
practicedﬂreqularly before the Commission.

The unorthodox well locations, downhole
 And in>the subcammitt§e3s w9rk‘in/;gg .

to how the Commission was going to handle notices tOJaffectéd;
individuals. 1In the past we've operated under a process that
allowed the notice of hearings to be published in a news-
paper and that for those interested they could be placed on

a mailing dccket énd récéive the Commission’s docket.

" “Tiils last Legislature tightened up some

of the rules with regards to the appealing process from
hearings. As you know, after an Examiner Hearing an adversely
affected party can ask for a de novo hearing. The change in

the rules made by the Legislature precluded someone asking

for a de novo hearing tixat wasn't a party of record at an
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" Eaauliner Hearing, and there was a’concern axpressed that a

”person nmight not hear of a hearlng before an Examlner until

after the hearlng and thereby was pracluded ‘from an appeal.,,

In reviewing the rules about trying to
dsvélop flexibility:dn deep gas unorthodox locations, we_were‘”
concerned abQutfthe’féllowing'situatidnfﬁébhrring:'If»ybul
had an appllcatlon ‘for an admln;strative approval to be
closer than 1980 feet ‘to an end boundary, asing the proposed
new Rule 104, thereby being no closer than 990 to the end
boundary, you would in that case ask for an adm;nxstratlve
order and ycu would have to give the offset operator notiée,
however, the rules would prov1de that 1f you moved to an 900‘
foot locatlon, far- clos¢r to the east boundary, it requlred
a hearing. Therevxs no obligation to notify the offset oper-
ator. LAnd Ehat'occurfence is notfparticularly‘ﬁnnédél in
that someone wiil not heaf about béihglaffectéd”by'éh appli—k
cation for hearing until after the fact.

The second thing that concerned us is
'thebéituation in Oklahoma in a spacing hearing in which they»
had relied upon a‘newspa§en publication very éimilar to”what
we have, and the Oklahoma Supreme Court said that was fatally
deficient and they set aside the Oklahoma rule.

So as long as we're talking about rule

changes, we wanted to have you at least consider a discussion




1 10
1 of whether or not you.feel there ought to be some revisions
8Ty wads.

What is suggested here is a shifting of -
‘Qﬂ: the burden Qf fespohsibility on notice from the Commission to
the applicant. That’burden"in‘mény cases is already upon the

applicant. - It is the custom and practice, I think, of the

4
5
é
7
Division in a coﬁpﬁlsofy p¢oling case, apart from what the
9 | rule may say, to.reduiré the épplidaht"in‘a pooling case to
W | demonstrate reaéénable;hééiée efforts; 'We‘néw”§6 tBat in
i1 | waterflood areas administratively. Offset‘Operators within
"12 | a half mile radius IECei§e‘nctice;
13 » We took‘the basic proposal of notifying
“i{! the entire world, practically, and made itraS'broédfas‘pos-
‘15; Si§197§0 serve a‘“discussion function only, and=af£er'€he Com~
15‘/ mittee met in September and again in October, there was no
17 | general concensus of how to suggest the rule might be rewrittﬁh.
18 *| Therefor, we polled our‘membership,“whiChfincludes some 180

19 | Qifferent individuals from a great many companies, to deter-

20 mine what, if any, suggestions and comments they might have.

21 | The ballot was mailed out and it was provided in three parts.

8

The first ballot check was to do nothing at ali and continue

8

with the existing rule, which as you know, has operated
24 reasonably well for some 30 years.

25 The second choice -- I might tell you
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'whlch I thznk there are some great reservatlons ahout. It

& o e wm AW

' apperentiy is the existing practice insofar as rotifying

effect adversely affected operators. That was placed on the

“pallot and of those individuals voting, there was. twenty-two

opportunity to understand that we have worked on this for a

11
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Lhai ol the’ Ta allots received, there was appicrima

LY
4 . e

companies and individuals that votsd for that.

The secbnd choice was to proviae a great--

broad notlce prov1sxon to any adversely affected person,

may require the operator to search lease records to detexm;ne;,f

offset ownersth and 1t s ‘a substantial burden; however,
apart from that burden there were three cdmpénieS’that’vdted

for ‘that:

The third choicé was to approximate whatj

offset operators and the suggestion was to use words to the

companies and individuals that voted for that.
I'm not saying that anyone of those is
the necessary right solution and I think it perhaps bears

further study, but I wanted to give you the advantage and

great many months and we have come to the point now where
there is some concensus that the rule ought to be improved
upon to give fair and reasonable notice to those operators
that are going to be affected.

In 80 perxrcent of the cases the affected

v aa'lﬁﬁ RS
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operator is an offset operator, but there are exceptions.

‘ :ﬁfcaségjahére you have special pool rules the affected oper-|

ator that has the greatest interest may not necessarily be

Lo Jo INEZ R T il ST

_There are other,exémgles. In change in
vertical limits in pool rules, again, the greatest interest

may not be the offset operator.

So what we chose is to =- to put on the |

ballot, is adveréely affected operator, nét pecause it was
the bgstVWQfds we could think of, but it was the best we
could at that time, to try to put it in é context where an
'épplicént comes'ﬁeforé'the'DiGiéién and has to demonstrate |
for you that what he has done is réasonable-énd to shift that

burden away from the Division tc fulfill the obligation and

responsibility of the notice provision; then in turn‘decidiné ‘

‘éﬂcase, they ought to also decide whether the applicant is
being reasonable with regards to these notice provisions,
| I1'11 be happy to answer any questions.
MR. RAMEY: I take it yoﬁ’ddn't‘have
a solution, Mr. Kellahin? Or any gecomméndafibn?
MR. KELLAHIN: I don't think the‘questio*
any more, at least in my personal opinion, and that doesn't
represént the Committee, but in my personal opinion, I don't

think the question is any longer if we change the rule; it's

N s I e it R i g e

. Tl i e
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how it ought'to be chénged;"And there are a number of very

. bright lawyers he;é, as weii as in the indus£ry} that have
“been 6h‘£hé’mailing lists and perhaps they have some specific
ylsuggestions. |
‘Bt the best we could Gome up With in |
rthéACQmﬁiéﬁee ?asfihefthird‘alterﬁétivé, providing reasonable  :§
_ notiééffafédﬁérsely éffééted'éperéfbrs. Agaiﬁ. tﬁatfsla sub-

‘I jective test, éhdtyoﬁ’ll have td>deéide.whéfher:Y6u’wént'to '

‘Jzi L JURN  JEPR SR S S S

undertake at a hearing thevrésponéibility, as you do now in

M | forced pooling cases, of deciding whether the apﬁliéiht is
153 vfreasqnaﬁié,"

- fs .Theffbﬁféﬂ choiCeffﬁét'we discussed and
14 didﬁ‘t get around to a#afﬁiﬁg Qaé:SPeCifie'cfitetia}fdrf’
B specific ¢és;s,'and we féﬁn&fﬁhat that béCaﬁé“Véfy;ﬁiffiéﬁlti
] There was alwaYs someone that could think of an exception
?7 ‘that made the rule unfair. |
18 ‘ MR. RAMEY: It's hard to write a rule
. to cover every situation, Mr. Kellahin.
2 | MR. PEARCE: Mr. Ramey, if I imay,’ 1

21 would réguest, if Mr. Kellahin believes there is no objectioh

22 on the part of his committee, that the results of polling
23 and, as well, a copy of the guesiionnaire that was sent to
24 the operaiérs, be submitted and made a part of the record of
25 this proceeding. I think in future discussions, whatever
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i 14 ;
2  ‘tﬁé;‘ﬁaf"ﬁe,4that information may Be of assistance.
3 - ) ﬁk. kELLAHIN: 1'da berhappy to do thét.k:
fﬂ' IAhaVé a tabulation of the ballot and a copy of thg‘baif%tf
W°5%‘” “ﬁR.&fﬁAkééE ﬁith the Commission'S"per-
é_ ‘ “_ mission, we will mark these as New Mexico 0il and Gas Asso-
;, 2 'cia€16n~3gﬁiﬁit§ 0he énd:Two; : |
§» ,‘ii | MR. RAMEY: ‘dkay, Exhibits One and Two
91 Gill be admitted.
E SRS | Are there any questlons of Mr. Kellahin?|
; '?‘ u “.ig not, you may bé_eiéﬁsed, Mr, Kellahin.’_Thank~you.
g» ,, 2’ Are there ‘any ~-- AnYQégétéﬁgnts At thisi
E\{i B time in Case 74382 Mr. Batemah.
- " e '
: 15: | STATEMENT BY MR. BATEMAN:
:, 16 MR. BATEMAN: Mr. RAmey, on behalf of ]
r 17 Texaco, the principal concern we have with the proposal is
1§ the possible substitution of a subjective standard upon
] : B which the applicant would have to make a decision regarding E
20 whe might he adversely affected; would be an adversely af-
U fected parson or an adversely affected operator.
n It seems to me that the subjective stand-
| 2 ard leaves the door open to the possibility of jurisdictional
| M challenges to the orders of the Commission after it's been
28 ‘ v
" J




1 15
i 777 UZ| heard and &ébétéd}*beééhsé 56me55é'E5ﬁid Ehenfé6ﬁVihcé-é N
% 3 court somewhere, perhaps,ythat‘he was an adversaly'affected_
» ?;W“;person sxmply by the. result and- tha wigdom of- ghe<gg§isign -
S | coming from its decision.
fé f | . It seems to. me a better approach would
?5 ’be to- have in the rule an objectlve standard by which per-
8 sons to whom notlce is to be glven ‘are ldentxfled spec1f1callg'
‘? 1 by the rule,Las~we11 ;s»the‘maﬁner.of'gLV1ng rotice.
» I would agree that what we'allbwant to
D ¢! achieve is a method by whichffair'hoticé’is“§iVén tO“eVerybbéy,
2 and agaln, 1t s a difficult thlvg to put your Flnger on.
B But ‘our proposal, spec1f1cally, ‘is that
;4: “the rule as proposed be changed to'prov1de tnat notlce he
15: given 1nAwr1t1ng to the operator or lessee of all propert1es<
qu‘ offsetting the lands .incliuded: in the application. That, I
17 would contede, would not cover all poséibilitiééL I do think
18 it would cover the great majority of possibilities by which
}?; people who would be difectly affected by the proposal would
‘ ¥ be given notice in writing and of course there would be scme
;1 évidence available to the'Division at the time of thé M
2. hearing of whether notice was given or not.
23 It seems to me that if a change is to
¢ 24 be made in the rule, you ﬁight consider making specific re-
25 quirements for notice to other persons beyond offsetting oper+
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ators and lessees and specifiC'argas involving a change of-

" operators.

. of notice rééuired be stated, as well.

I guess Cities Service was one of the sevén parties who

“the past, and I guess I would say that we're particularly

opposed to the term "adversely affected operator”, "adversely

" some kind of unanimity to what notice is required in order

poblxrﬁleé or vertical limits, and so forth, whic¢h I think

are the -«yprincipally the cases in which you would be in-

- So our proposal, again, is that you have|

an objective standard stated in the rule and that the kind

“Thank you.
MR. RAMEY: Thank yocu, Mr. Bateman.

Mr. Harper?

STATEMENT BY MR. HARPER:

MR. HARPER: If ihe Commission pleéée,

thought perhaps that the notice provision has worked well in

affected person".
I think that if the nctice provision
does need to be changed, we would suggest that perhaps, as

Mr. Stamets suggested, a committee be formed to try to bring

to solve the problem,
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“that Mr. Kellahin referred to in Oklahoma was a spading casé;

‘not thatfi‘mﬁéﬁggeStingfﬁhat‘NewnMékiéo“doesvlike‘Okiﬁhéma.

W e W

‘or  anycne in ‘my company, would be glad to work 6n that commit-

‘ments? Mr. Mote?

 permitted to file a writfén Statement with regard to ail these

cases so we won't have to do a bunch of reading here today?

~and if that's -- that should be adequate time for'vou to file.

T wenld particularly state that the case.|

but in Oklahoma we have very Spééifig’prOVisidhs for notice

in variocus types of cases. e S SIS SRS S

' 'Because of that case in Oklahoma, notice |

tee. Thank you.

MR RAMEY: Thailk you. Any other state-

MR. MOTE: First of all, would we be

MR. RAMEY: I think you can file any-

thing. We're going to continue this case until December 22nd,

anything you may want to file.

MR. MOTE: Okay. With regard to notice
provisions, I'd just like to make a comment.

We must be one of the seven, also, that

wanted to keep it just like it is, but I would like to state




W< o Lo Lhie adversely arrected operator, which is

3 preferable to person, that we certainly think that we ought

4 to have certain 1imi£ations aé_to distance, & h&lf mile,'con—
»? ‘tiguousftracts;‘fhére should be some limitation on adversely
& | “affected operators; otherwise the whole world has to be

¥ | noticed. R R 4~" B 2
'3 - “With that commentI ‘11 put tHe rest of
9 it in Writiné. Ny 4 :

10 MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Mote.

11 Any 6£her? Mr.'Kéiteyer?

: 2
: 13 | STATEMENT BY MR. KALTEYER:
1 1 L  MR. KALTEYER: Charles Kalteyer with

' Gulf Oil.

1§‘ ‘ We believe that due to the differences

TR BTN
ol
(3

3 17 in the priority of notices of theAvarious types of hearings,
§; B | that the Commission should select an industry committee to
% ¥ define the problem more,specificélly'and make spécifié recom-
3 . e
A 20 mendations for thos various tyvpes of hearings.
’ 3 IT they do not see fit to make a commit-
22 tee selection study, we do have & recommendation modifying
23 the propocsed, and that would be that the applicant for a

. 24 hearing‘in any case before the Division, or any of its Exa-
e 28

miners, shall at the time of filing an application notify in




1 19
) g | writing operators of adiédéﬂéi&fﬂéffeéﬁéd‘tfécigﬂoghihé'priﬁ;#ﬁ

-3 'minerél5interést“awner56f ‘ach’ﬁﬂleasedfgdjaCent or affccted -}
4: 'Vtract, of the general nature of the'appiicatiOn, the date,

‘§; time, and Place of hearing, not less than ten dagS”ﬁrior’to'
‘ the hearing.

‘ :i' MR. RAhEY:l ThanklyOu, Hx.’Kaiteyer. -
s | ‘Mr. Ingram? . , S R 3
'ix
» STATEMENT BY MR. -TNGRAM:

n L "MR.‘iNGRiﬁﬁ‘ I’m}ﬁﬁﬁh”Inbfam with

13 Conozo. | . |

15 , In the absence Gf —- I fiféf*cf’éli'
fé, want to ééngratﬁiate'Mr; Kellahin for chéiring~the'éoﬁhittee

18 | that made a study of this. It's really a lot more involved

16 than a lot of people might imagine that didn't have the

17 opportiunity to attend some of those committee meetings.

13 And I guess my recommendation on behalf
19 of Conoco is that'in the absence of'a more generally accepted
20 - or_ approved procedure, that no chandes at alllbe made inv

21 this rule at this time; that it ke referred to a committee

22 for further study, and all the suggestions that I've heard

23 here this morning are good, except they don't all apply in
6 24 all cases, and once you establish any rule, and I can see the
28 possibility, at least, of an operator becoming sc passive thak
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20

he sits and waits for someone to tall him what they’re going

b
E:' - 3 to do “and really doesn't look out for hlmself to the ex*ent
; il
E“A ‘_>"ii Mféhat he mlght open up more llabxllty than an operator mlght
3 in some cases be able t0whandle.
‘ Now, ih‘cases,lfer example,‘sucﬁ as pool]
7 ruie chanQes.‘yo& dﬁn‘tfheve oFfset_u ‘ OLS affected ‘Yeey
8} fhave everyone who 's operatlna in that pool 1s affected.
‘§ And S0 nmy suggestlon is that you have
0 | a committee for further study and that they come back to the | |
1 iDi;ector withxa'féccmmendation.
'12;‘ : !1 know‘that it'e $eeﬁv5tﬁdied by-a com-. 3
! i3 mittee in the pasﬁ, but I don't believe that a sufficient ‘~;
14 | answer has come forth yet ‘that would’waffeﬁé ehéﬁﬁiﬁg the :E
15‘ rule. Thank you. | é
l‘ ' ‘ : MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Ingram. :

17 Mr. Yates.

9 STATEMENT BY MR. YATES: |
1 2‘# ' ) » MR. YATES: Generally, we have come to
21 the same conclusion that there is a problem that needs to
22 be addressed. We feel that to go on, go on forever with this
23 existing setup is‘not going to work out; however, we're not
E ) ~24 in favor of accepting either of the two alternatives proposed
| 25 today. in particular the words affected person. I think




2 © ® < & O & W 9w

o

& =

8

28 2 8B

21
that's totally unworkable.

We would recommend that a committee be

formed or continued to study the problem and, hopefully, with

time can come up with a workable solution.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Morgan?

STATEMENT BY MR. MORGAN:

MR. MORGAN: Dennis Morgan. I représent
Southern Union Exporation. '

We also’urge;tﬁat a‘CQmﬁitteé be esta-
blished toAéfﬁHy’Ehe’probieﬁ. ‘We aéh*t?nécessariiy‘suéportyh
the ﬁropOSélrthét;s beéh made today. We'rg afraid”that’it
might not go far enough in all circumstanges,‘but‘ih others.

We also echo the sentiment that, as

already brought up, there siight be an operator who does have ™

~a cavalier attitude toward the -- toward the proposal, and

therefor seeks to do-not‘enough.

One idea»thatrwe had had was that cer-
tain objective standards be set up and then there Wiil'éléél
pe added on top of that a subjective standard, which would
include adversely affected persons, ‘therefor picking up those
unusual situations: that can't be anticipated at this time.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Morgan.

Any other statements at this time?

B
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7438, I guess it will be cdhtinued indefinitely, and with

22

and I think perhaps we'll have an industry committee, perhaps
through the 0il and Gas Association, to study further this
matter.

If no one has anything further in Case -
that, the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)

TR |

The Commission will coniinuc QCace 7438 _ |

i

3
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_The Commission will continue Case 7438 |

and I think perhaps we'll have an 1ndustry commxttee, perhaps

through the 011 and Gas Assocxatlon, to study further this
" matter. B |
If no one has anythlng further in Case
7438, I guess 1t wxll be contznued 1ndef1n1te1y, ‘and with

that, ‘the - hearlng is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)

14 | | 3
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. | Box 193.B :
Sants I'e, New Maxico 8739 .

Phione (05) 435.7409
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., PO NOREDY CERTIFY that

the foregainq?ranécript of Hearing Lefore the Oil Conserva- '

tion Div‘is’i'on;‘w'a‘s reported by me: that the sald transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepareé

by me to the best of my ability.

Sussm 2800 Coe)

———
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" STATE Ur NEW WIEAILG

January 7, 1985

My, Thomas Kellahxn

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPAHTMENT
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Rellahin & Kellahin Re: CASE NO. 7438
Attorneys at Law ORDER NO.__R=7739
Post Office Box 2265
Santa Fe, New Mexico oy

‘ . Applicant:

01l Conservation Commission

Dear Sir:

Dxrector

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

;Enclosed herew1th arée two copies of the above-referenced
fComm1551on order recently entered in the subject case.

Hobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD X

Aztec OCD X

Other Clyde Mote, Kenneth Bateman, R. C. Hocker, Gulf 0il

CorpoYatyIon, HUGH Thgvam. Dannia Moroan.

Pavion Yataa
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT
OIL CO“SERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THB HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL- CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO. FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING
AMERDNENT OF RULE NO. 1204

'CASE No. 7438
‘Order No. R-7759

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

1BY THE COMMISSION:

Thls cause came on for hearxng at 9 A. M. on December

. 1984, and December 12, 1984, at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
efore the 0il COnservatlon Commlsswon of New Mexico,
ereinafter referred to as the *Commission™, -

!

NOW, on this 4th  of Janucey; 1983, the
ommission, a quorum being present, having conszdered the
ostlmony presented and the exhibits received at said
earing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS THAT:

An excessive amount of time having passed since this
tter having been heard lnltlally, this case should be
ismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

Case No. 7438 is hereby dismissed.




e

Y o T e

M. DONE at Sdita Fe, New Mexico

Sy on the day and year - -

Va3IE NO. 7438 -
Order No. R=7759

herelnabove designateqd.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

~R. L. STAMETS, Chairman and
Secretary




'3-~.....‘peeed amendment of Div:.sion Rule 1204, Methrd of Giving Leqal Notice.

CASE 7438

" Pule 1204

. “The applicant for a hearing in any case before the D:Lvisi.on oxr any
of its examiners shall at the time of fling an application make a veasonable
effort to notify any adversely affected person of the general nature of the
- application, the date, time and place of ‘hearing not ‘less than 10 days prior

to the hearing. .

B A T L o o L NI T

In addition to the above notice the DlVlsiOn shall cause to be
published a notice as required by Rule 1205 once in a newspaper of general
circulation published at Santa Fe, New Mexico, and once in a newspaper of general
jcirculatxon publ;shed in the county or each of the counties, if there be more ;
than one, “in which any land, oil 6r gas or other property which may be affected
shall be situdted.”

Rnle 1204 Alternative

Same as proposal No. 1 except delete "adversely affected person™ and
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Docket No. 41-81

. 2. co o
" COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY. - DECEMBER 22, 1981
CASE 7437: The Commission will consider the amendment i DIVi3ion muis 103 4o prescaite ceptaia - -
requirements governing the disposition of drill cuttings and drtuing !lul s,
- _‘/-‘—-A - - o - ’
The Cmission wul considor the amendmsut of Divhion nule 1204 [2) nquln appucante for hearimn

" _~"TASE 7438:
<--Eé:sf—--~..-.....t.o make a reasonible effort to provide notice of hearings to adversely alfectaed persons or, in the

lternative, to adversaly affected operators.

 AREAR AR R AR AR R RA SRR AR R AN R AR AR AR AR AN AR SR AR RS R AR ON RSN ARAR AR ARG R RS AR A RN AR AR SRR R ERNAR RSN

- Docket No. 42-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - MONDAY - DECEMSER 28, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, REW MEXICO

The following case will be heard before Daniel S. Nuttef, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

"CASE 7450: Application of Xenai 0il and Gas Inc, for-a unit agreement, Ric Arriba County, New Mexice.
fou-the Qjite Unit Area; compriSing 6426

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, scéxs appioval fou-the 031t
acres; more or less, ‘of Federal and {se lands in Townships 24 and 25 North, Ranges 1 and 2 Hect.




Docket No. 41-81

. Dockets NOS. 1-82 and 2-82 axe teatatively set for Jinwary .6 = and Januaky 20, 1982:  Apclications Eor .
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - DECEMBER 22, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M,
ROCH 205, STATE LARD CFFICE BUILDING » e

e [P e et .!!‘!‘.’\ nup AL -'K..\:‘O

CASE 7390:°

(Continued and Readvertised)

Applicaticn of Harvey E. Yates Coepany for co-ph’sory poolinq. Chaves County, New Maexico.

-Applicant, in the ibove~styled cause, seeka an order pooling all mineral’ intaresta down through -

the Ordovician formatfion Lnderlyinq the W/2 of Section 18, Tbunsth 9 South: Rasnge 27 sast,

to be dedicated to a'vell to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drillinq and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therest

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

{The following cases have bden continued from December 3, 1981 Connissionnﬂeazinq) -

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its cwn motion to consider the
-following cases. Copies of all rule changes and forms as presently proposed are availoble for inspection
during normal busingss hours at the main offica of the Oil Conservation Divigion, State pard Office Building,
Santa Fe, and at tke Division's District Offices in Artesia, Aztec, ang Hokbbs,

CASE 7433:

CASE 7431:

CASE 7435:

CASE 74361

" In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservatxon Commission on its own motxoh'to consicer

the designation of two crude petroleum oil producing areas and the amendment of the 0il Consarvation
Division's Rules and Regulat101° governing the acqu1sxt:on. movemeﬁt. and dzsposxtxoﬂ of crude oil
and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and other miscellaneous” hydrovarbons as well as produced
waters. Pursuvant to Section 30-16-48, NMSA 1898 Comp.- the Commissisén would desigrate Chaves.\ e Baca,
£ddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Countxes.vana beolg, ¥cKinley, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, San Juan, and Valencia
Counties as Crudn Petroleun Oil FProducing Areas. Further, in order to facilitate 0il theft. irvestiga-
tion ‘and. pzov1de ‘an_ improved audit trdil for the movement of 1iquid’ hydrecarbons,  the Cormission will
consider certiin amendments to the Division's Rules relating to the acquisition, xovement, and dispu-
sition of c¢rude oil and condensate, sadiment oil, tank bottoms and other miscellanecus hydrocarbons
as well as prodiced waters. epecxfxcally, the Ceinmission will consider the awendment of Division
Riles” ne, 311, 312, 1110, 11¥7,7 and 1]18, and the adoption of new Rules 769, 710, ‘804, and 1133.
Also to be considered will ke the ravision of existing Forms £~117-A and €-117-B governing the
acquisitionh, movement and dxspositmon of tank botions, sediment oil, waste oil and cthér miszellancous
hydrocarbons, and the adoption of a new Form C-133, Mithérization To Move Produced Water.

“The Ccmniasxon w‘ll consider the amendment of Division -ule 112-A to permit the Division's Distyrict

Supervisors Yo approve the pultiple coapletion of wslls under certain specitied conditisns and to
delete the reéquirermsat for notice to offset operators. Ferm C-1C67, Applicatish For Ault)ple Cemple-
tion, would alsc be revised. Also to be considered will be the arendrment of Rule 303-C teo permit
the Division Director to approve the downhole ccmningling, vnder certain specified conditions, of
two or more ©il zones, or Qas zones, or oil zones and gas zones in the wellbore of a 'single well.

The Commission will considey the amendment of Rule 101 of the 0il Coaservation Divisicn Rules and
Regulaticns. Specifically, the Ceamission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 to permit the
Division Director to zpprove uncrthodox gas well lovations for geolegical reasons under certain
specified conditions in Lea, Chaves, Eddy,and Roosevelt Ccunties, and the amendment of Rule 104 B
Section IIl to require the dedication of 160 acres to wells projected as Yus wills in prostmed orv
known gas producing formaticns and arcas outside lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rjo arrita,
and Sandoval Counties.

The Comnission will consider the adoption of a Rule Number for the Definitions Section of the
Bivision*s Rules.

< A




Docket No. 46-84

Dockets Nas. 1-85 and 2-85 ave tentatively set for Jaruary 3 and Jenuary 17, 1985, “Mwi {cations for hearing
must be filed at Yeast 22 days in advance of hur'lng date '

GOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - HENESDAY - DECE’BSR 12 ?984

o1 CG!SERVATXN COMMISSION ~ § AiM, - RDOM 205 - STATE LAND
OFF!CE BUILDING. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7a38:

CASE £276:

CASE 8373:

CASE 8139:

CASE 8360:

-alternative, to adversely affected operators. This case will bte dismissed.

{Continued and Readvertised )

The Canissfon wn consider thl amendment of Division Rule lo. 1204 to requ‘lre applicants for helriugs
to make a reasonable effort to provide rotice of hurings t0 advérsely affected persons or, in the

(Continued and Readvertises) (This case will be dismissed)

Application of Ooyle Hartman for RARDSHI? GAS WELL CLASSIFICATImi Eddy Caunty. New Hex‘co
Applicant, in the above-styléd cause, seeks s determinstion that its South Empire State Com Well:-Ho. )

- locatad in Urit M of Section 24, Townshkip 17 South, Range 28 East, South &ipi*e—ﬂorrw Gas Pool, is

a hardship Gas welY which” shomd be’ granted priority access to pipeline takes in order ta avo\d waste.
(Continued from Novaber 7, 1984 Cam'isswn Hearing,
Appl 1C&ti°ﬂ of Jack J. Grynberg for anenchent of Division Order R-687 Chaves County. New Mexico.

Appticant, Jdn the above-styled cause, seeks the smencment of Division Order R-6B873 to 1) declare
the ‘applicant to be-the operator of said Order's subject well and:unit; 2) allow for the drilling of a

* second PrePermian well on the established 320-acre proration’ unit and 3) the establishment of a risk
factor and cverhud charges ‘for the new wall. ,

» (De Hovo)

Apphcatum of Namy E Yam Canpany for co-pulscrv poo'ling. Eddy County, New Mexico. .

Applicant, in the aime-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all winerz] interests from the ‘siirface :
to the base of the Morvow formation underlying the N/2 of Section 11, Township 18 South, Range 31 East,

to be dedicated-to 2 well to-be drilled at a stend&rd location thereon.  Also to be constdered will be
the cost of drilling ind completing said weil and the allocation of ‘the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges - for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and 2 chaige
for risk involved in drilling said wel). Upon application of Harvey E. Yates Company, this case will be
heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Division Rule 1220.

(De Novo)

Application of BBC, Inc. far salt water diposal, Eddy County, New Mexica. .

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into theé De)aware
formation in the open-hole interval from 2,800 feet to 3,750 feat in 1ts SND Well No. ) locatad 660 feet
from the South line and 1980 feat from the East line of Section 18, Township 20 South, Range 28 East.
Upon reques® of Robert N, Enfield and Penroc Oﬂ Corparation, this case will b& heard De Novo pursuant
to ﬂme provis‘ions o‘ Rme !220

(Continued from October 31, 1984, Exminer Hearing)

Apnlication of UDoyle Hartman for the reinstatement of cancelled underproduction, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order to reinstate the cancelled underproduction assigned
to the existing 320-acre nan-standard gas proration unit comprised of the §/2 of Section 17, Township 24
South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, and dedicated to its Late Thomes Wells Nos. 1, 2, and 3 located
in Units M, L, and J, respectively, of said Section 17.

{Continued from October 31, 1984, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Doyle Hartman for reinstatement of cancellad underprcdxtxm Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order to reinstate the cancelled underproduction assigned
to the existing 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprised of the £/2 SW/4 of Section 36, Towaship
23 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pooi, and dadicated to its Maralo State Well No. 1 lecated in the
SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 36.
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CASE 8425:

CASE 8182:

CASE 8183: -

CASE 8331:

-

~ Docket No. 46-84

Aopncltion of Doyle Hartman for the reinstatoment of cnmcl!ed uadcmrmtion. Lea. Cmmty, New Maxico.
Applicant, in.the above-styled cause, seeks an order to reinstiale the cancelled underproduction -assigned
16 the existing B0D-acre non-standard gas provation Unit comprised of the SE/2 MW/4 and SH/4 NE/4 of
Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool and dedicated to {ts Custer State Well .
No. 1 1ouhd in the SW/4 KE/4 of Section 36.

RS RIL IR SR

Appnication of Doyle Htrtmn for reinstatamt of car»ceﬂed uaderprodncﬁm. Ln County, !Iu lhxico. - wg
Applicant, in theabove—stﬂed cause, seeks ap ordar to reinstate the cancelled underproduction assigned
to the existing 160-scre non-standird gas proration unit comprised of the SE/4 of Section” 13. Township 3
23 South, Range 36 East, Jalaat Gas Pool, and dedicated to its Shell State Wells Mos. 2 and 5 'lccatcd !
in Un{ts P and J, respectively; of satd Scction 3. o 3
(Conttnued from Novesber 7, 1984, CometSsion Hearing) E
3

(De Novo) g
Application of Mesa Petrﬂem Co. for :CGPA deteninatiun, San Juan Counfy, New Hex:co.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination that production frop its State. Ccn AJ Well

_ No. 34 located in the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 31, Township 32 North, Range 12 West, is above normal MGPA -
%{15&51-(\‘?11 levels as a result of the remgnized enhanced recovery technigues as defined’ by 18 CFR

a).
Upon apphcatwn of Mesa Petroleun Co., this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of
Division Rule 1220.
(Coneimed from Ndveaber 7, Y983, Comifs'sibvi‘ﬂééﬂn’g)
{De Nove)
Apphcation of Mesa Petroleum Co. for NGPA' determination, San Juan County, New Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination that production frow its State Com Al Weld
Ne. 33 located in the /2 Wi/4 of Section 32, Township 27 North, Range 9 West, is above normal
NGPA ‘stripper well levels as a mu)t “of the’ recognized enhanced recovery techniques as defined by
18 CFR 271.803 (a}.
Upon_application of Mesa htro‘le-.n to..*th‘is case wﬂ'l‘b'e’ heard Dé'Neﬁé"pun"ha’ht to the provisions
of Division Rule 1220, ,
(De Nevo)
Application of Amoco Production Company for an extension of the Gavilan-Mancos 011 Pool, Rio Amba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the extension of the Gavﬂan-nancos
011 Pool to include Sections 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24 in Township 24 North, Range 2 ¥est. . Upon
apphcat\on of Amoco Producticn prany, this case will be heard Oe Novo pursuant to the provisiohs of
Division Rule 1220.
e .



. DOCRET:. CON!ISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - DECEHBER 3 1981

$ A.K. - OTL CONSERVATION COMISS]:ON - MORGAN -HALL
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING, SAKTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Ia the matter of the h“riu called Ly the Oit Couowuiou Commiasion on its own motiom to consider the following
caees. Copisa of 311 ruls changes and.forms as presaatly proposed are available for inspectica during normal
busine2s houre st the main office of the Oi) Conurvatxon Division, State Land Office buxldmg, Ssata Fa, and at
the Division's Dutrict Oftices in Artssia; Aztec, and tHobbe.

CASE 7433: In the nt:ﬂ' of the heariag callied by lhe oil Gouomnbn Co-xssxon on its own motion te cousider

the designatiod of tue crude petroieun oil producing areas and the zmendment of the 0il Consecvation
" Pivision's Rulee end Regulations governing the acquisition, movement, and disposition of crude oil

and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and other miscellaneaus hydrocarbons s well as produeed ~
waters. Pursuaat to Section 30-16-48, mMSA 1978 Comp.,. ‘the Commission would’ designite Chaves, De Baca,
Bddy, Leq, end Boosavelt Counties, and Cibola, Hchnlev, Rio Arriba, .Sandoyal; San Juaa; and Valemeia -
Counties aa Crude Petroleum 0il Producing Areds. Further, in’ 6rder to ‘facilitate oil theft u:mr.l.gr .
tion and provide &n improved audit trail for the movement ; xguxd ‘hydrocarbons, Ehe measxon mu -
consider certaid smendments to the Division's Rules telating 'ty the {
sition of crude oil and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and Gther lnacellaneous hydrocarhm as
weéll as produced wstérs. Spécifically, the Commission will consider. the améndment of Division Rules -
310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118, and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, and 1133. -Alsé to
be con.udered will be-the revision of existing Forms C-117-A and C-117-B. governing the acquisition,
wovement, and dupoutxon of tank bottows, sediment 0il, waste oil and other miscellaneous hydro-
ctrbous, and the adoption of a new Form €-133, Au:honzsnon To Move Produced Water.

CASE 7434: The CO—uslou will connder the amendmeat ‘of Division Ruls 112-A to petm.t the Division' s Dtstnct
Supervisors to: aporove the nultl.ple coapletwu of wells under certain specxfxed -.oudxtmns and to
delete the te‘q iresent for notice" to offset operators.: Fom c-107, Apphcatmn For Hultxple Couple-
tion, would also be re\n.sed -Also to be considered will be the amendment of Rile 303-C to permit the
Division Du-ecter to. approve “thé downhole comningling, under certam’ spec1fxed conditions, of two or
more oil zones; or gas zones, or oil zones and gas zoaes in the wellbote of a single well,

CASE. 7435: The Commisrion vill corisxde- the amendment of Bule 104 of the 0il Consatvaéio‘n' Division Rules and
Begulations. Spegxfxcall). the Commission will ¢ongider the amendment of Rule 104 T o gereil ihe
Division Dxrector to approve v.morthodox gas well locatmns for gedlogical reasocas undet certain
specified conditions in Lee, Chaves, Eddy, and Roosevelt Counties, and the amendment of Rule 104 B
SecCion Il .to require che dedication of 160 acres to wells projected as gas wells in presumed or
known gas producing formations and areas outside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arriba,
and Sandoval Counties.

CASE 7436: The Commission will consider the adoption of a Kule Number for the Definitions Section’of the
Division's Rules.

CASE 7437: The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 105 to prescribe certain requxtements
governing the disposition of drill cuttings and dnllm’ fluids.,
T
_-CASE 7438: The Commission will consider the amendment of Division Rule 1204 to require applicants for heatmgs
< Lo make a reasonable effort to: provxde notxce of hearings to adversely affected persoms or, in the
alternative, to adversely affected operdtors.

DOCKET NO, 38-81 FOR THE EXAMINER KEARING TO BE HELD ON DECEMBER 2, 1981, WILL BE MAILED UNDER SEPARATE CGVER.
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bailals i ilacier B

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE HAT'I‘ER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERINGC®

AMEWDMENT™ O F CASE No. 7'/37

’,RMAC WA IZﬁ‘;" Order No.<R-f"75q

APREITCETION. OF

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMI sS“-‘I’ou:

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 A. M. on Uecw-‘j"’j 198/
&t ¢+, J2- 1984, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the
0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter
referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, on this day of , 1984, the
Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the
testimony ‘presented and the exhibits received at said
hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS THAT: _ ;. , o Y
n Hlessiv QM"-W¢ % Vi< /‘I'U’f /7‘.5%0 77
'@E—uppi—teant's request for - dlS!ﬂIS a: 14 - be
granted: 777 ;é/r w»y betn /7wrr/ i Vall ) s »—4—« /o
< s miis = J

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

Cas » No. 7#-35/13 hereby dismissed.




DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vear -
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIZ CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JIM BACA, Member
ED KELLEY, Member

R. L. STAMETS, Chairman and
Secretary

SEAL




'21/’ A Order No. R-7759

-

~--oo-- < -ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT = fafji(yynvsﬁg/'
"OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ‘ -

i
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION . Aﬁgi’\ \o
COMMISSION OF NEW M. ICO FOR :
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING
ANEVDMENT OF RULE, No.,1204 -

"CASE No. 7438

S R0 Tuve OMBER
S 4 VB SUBNENSE

BY THE COMHISSION'

I: appoacing to Che ['aaauazu ther Ocdor 46, &- Zf.fguhia[ ot
8 jdmmr/ 9 /995' Jpes noé (Or/a.f/’/ J‘flt’e fle Mffﬂ/d/ orie' of
f- “t C'Mm,n'ron " d((ofclcmv anith  the teao/a( of 6;: /“ 74 3 f abe

{o /.maﬂpr(llue' o . o . L. , . '.*

IT 15 THEREFORE OR0EHED: e L

; %(I} fhz‘ Z/z Firee ,mir,u/atmy /nm,a/,{ on. pase . Lot Dvder .. ﬂ' 2759, .
14!(1 ‘};”0.“7 /fj_f Jf d/?/ flﬁ rp,"g s A({ej’g 4»1(”/#/!& /“4’
in /!.r enlirely. a5 5//@«};.

S

"PThis cause came on for hearing at 9 A. M. on December
3, 198}, and December 12, 1984, at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
before the 0il Conservatlon Comm1s51on of New Mexico,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission”".”

s i i e B ey N

(2) That the corrections set forth in this order be entered
nunc pro tunc as of Maemk B TR Janvary 4, /955",

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JIM BACA, Member

7 Aol

ED thLEY /ﬁemberlf |

Ll il
ﬁy L. STAHETS Chairman and
Secretary

SEAL

L
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